WACY wA[K Y Radio e
AM 1160 T

Fenton, Michigan Deano Day, President

Martha Day, General Manager

July 17, 1989

Mr. Kermit Geary
1266 Riverview Ddrive
Walnutport, Pennsylvania 18088

Dear Mr. Geary:

This letter verifies your reception of Radio Station WACY AM 1160 on
February 6, 1989 from 2:34 to 2:47 AM Eastern Standard Time. At the
time that you picked up our station, we were operation at 1,000 watts
at 1160 on the dial.

Best wishes and continued success with your radio endeavors.

Best regards,

e Z;ﬁb )

Martha J. Day
General Manager



I verify that WMIC WAS HEARD by Kermit Geary...on

four differe CASSiONSe e s

Bob strong General Manager




